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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the ULURP/Land Use Committee 
 
FROM:  Patricia Moses, Committee Chair  
 
RE:  ULURP/Land Use Committee Meeting  
 
DATE:  October 2, 2020 
 
The meeting of the ULURP/Land Use Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 

 
  DATE:  October 13, 2020   
 
  TIME:  7:00pm 
 
  PLACE:   Zoom Virtual Platform 
    Meeting Number: 944 4818 7984 
    Meeting Password: 896849 
    Phone: 1 (646) 876 9923 
     
 
    AGENDA 
 

I. Meeting call to order  
a. Rules of Order for CB9 Meetings 
b. Welcome Committee Members and Community Guests 
c. Roll Call of Members  

II. Committee meeting protocol 
a. Selection of a Vice Chair and Recording Secretary  

III. Old Business 
IV. New Business  
V. Adjournment  

 

Eric L. Adams 

Borough President 

 

Vacant 

District Manager 

 

Fred P. Baptiste 

Chair 

 

Warren P. Berke 

1st Vice Chair 

 

Francisca Leopold 

2nd Vice Chair 

 

Alejandra Caraballo 

Executive Secretary 

 

Debbie Timothy 

Treasurer 

 

Eve-lyn Williams 

Member-at-Large 

 

Vivia Morgan 

Member-at-Large 
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